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Mr Paresh Shah

City Financial Consultants Ltd

Partner Practice of St James Wealth Management

93 Link Lane

Wallington

Surrey
SM6 9DY

  17 July 2013 

Dear Paresh, 
Project Framing Limited – Lindy Bremner and Russell Bremner
As you may be aware our mutual client is looking to secure a pension scheme loan of £28,000.00 in favour of Project Framing Limited. This loan will be secured via a first charge registered against the company and will be in the form of a Floating Charge against the company’s assets.

Can you please confirm that there are no current charges registered against the company and that in your professional opinion the company has enough security to support this loan?

I would also be grateful if would please furnish me with the last set of completed accounts.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, which is much appreciated.

Kind regards

Yours sincerely
Brad Davis
For Pension Practitioner .Com
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